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THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

July 1, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

From - Alexander M. Haig, Jr. L8

2. The Israeli Election-1IT. Though the Israeli elec-
tion results show the public virtually split down the middle
between the nation's two major groupings, it seems likely
that Begin will be able to form another government with the
support of the 13 seats won by the religious camp. Even if
the Labor Alignment commands a one or two seat plurality
after all the votes have been counted, Peres will find it
difficult to offer the religious parties a better deal than
the Likud. A Begin-led government, however, will still have
only a tenuous majority, though he has managed to rule this
Past year under similar circumstances. (S)
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The President has seen

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

SESREP-ATTACHMENT July 2, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: RICHARD V. ALLEN

SUBJECT: Secretary Haig's Evening Report

Attached is Secretary Haig's Evening Report, which was
received today, for July 1, 1981.

The Vice President
Ed Meese

Jim Baker

Mike Deaver
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